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Mathews, Barbara

From: Drew Landoll <DLandoll@aquaterra-env.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 9:37 AM
To: Matoska, Maria
Cc: Jason Kincade (j.kincade@naborssanitation.com); Mark Russell; Floyd Cotter; Mathews, 

Barbara
Subject: NABORS Class 4 AEIR 
Attachments: 4622.10 - AEIR 2010 CLASS 4 rev1 Stamped (small).pdf

Ms.�Matoska,��
��Please�find�the�attached�Class�4�AEIR�NOD�Response.��The�hard�copies�were�mailed�yesterday,�and�should�arrive�
today.���Consider�this�email�the�electronic�file�submission.��If�you�have�any�more�questions,�please�don’t�hesitate�to�
contact�us.�
�
Thank�You,�
�
Drew Landoll, E.I.T.
Project Engineer�

AQUATERRA�
Environmental Solutions, Inc.�
2101 W.Chesterfield Blvd., Suite A201 
Springfield, MO 65807�
Phone: (417) 890-9967 �
Fax:     (417) 890-9978�
Cell:     (417) 489-0999�
dlandoll@aquaterra-env.com

Aquaterra is a 2010 Award Winner on the Zweig White Hot Firm List four years running;
We are one of 200 fastest-growing A/E/P and Environmental Consulting Firms!

This email may contain confidential information and is intended for use by the addressee and/or their intended representatives only.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please do not transmit, copy, disclose, store or utilize this communication in any manner.  If you received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this message from your computer.  Aquaterra accepts no liability for the content of this 
email or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided. – Aquaterra Environmental Solutions, Inc.�
�
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